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DANNY LEWIS,

Defendant.

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges that:
COUNT 1
Beginning at least as early as in or around November 2010, the exact date being unknown
to the Grand Jury, and continuing through on or about July 20, 2011, in Miami-Dade County, in the
Southern District of Florida, the defendant,
DANNY LEWIS,
did willfully engage in the business of dealing in firearms without a license, in violation of Title 18,

United States Code, Sections 922(a)(1)(A) and 2.



COUNT 2
On or about November 16,2010, in Miami-Dade County, in the Southern District of Florida,
_the defendant,
DANNY LEWIS,
having been previously convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one
year, did knowingly possess a firearm and ammunition in and affecting interstate and foreign

commerce, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).

It is further alleged that the firearm and ammunition are:

1. one (1) 7.62 rifle; and

2. - fifty (50) rounds of 7.62 ammunition.

COUNT 3

‘On or about ]jecember 21,2010, in Miami-Dade County, in the Southern District of Florida,

the defendant,
DANNY LEWIS,

having been previously convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one
year, did knowingly possess a firearm in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce, in viol'ation
of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).

It is further alleged that the firearm is one (1) Mossberg 12 gauge shotgun.



COUNT 4
On or about December 21 ,2010,in Miami-Dade County, in tﬁé Soﬁthem District of Florida,
the defendant, |
DANNY LEWIS,
did knowingly p.ossess a firearm which had the manufacturer’s serial number removed, obliterated,
and altered, and had been previously shipped and transported in interstate and foreign commerce in

violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(k).

It is further alleged that the firearm is one (1) Mossberg 12 gauge shotgun.
COUNT S
On or about January 14, 2011, in Miami-Dade County, in the Southern District of Florida,
the defendant,
DANNY LEWIS,
having been previously convicted of a crime i)unishable by irﬁprisonment for a term exceeding one
year, did knowingly possess a firearm in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce, in violation
of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).
It is further alleged that the firearms are:
1. one (1) Springﬁeld‘Amlory 9mm pistol,
2. one (1) Harrington & Richardson 12 gauge shotgun; and
3. one (1) Harrington & Richardson .22 caliber rifle.
COUNT 6
On or about January 21, 2011, in Miami-Dade County, in the Southern District of Florida,

the defendant,



'DANNY LEWIS,
having been previously convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a térm exceeding one
year, did knowingly possess a firearm and ammunition in and affecting intgrstate and foreign
commerce, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(g)(1) and 2.
“ It is further alleged that the firearms and ammunition are:
1. oﬁe (1) SKS 7.62 rifle;

2. one (1) Intratec Scorpion .22 handgun;

3. one hundred and fifty (150) rounds of 5.45 ammunition;

4. one hundred and nineteen (119) rounds of 7.62 ammunition; and
5. two hundred (200) rounds of .17 ammunition.
COUNT 7

On or about June 15, 2011, in Miami-Dade County, in the Southern District of Florida, the

defendaht,
DANNY LEWIS,
having been previously convicted of a crime punis;hable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one
- year, did knowingly possess a firearm in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce, in violation
of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).
It is further alleged that the firearm is one (1) Ithaca 12 gauge shotgun.
COUNT 8

On or about July 20, 2011, in Miami-Dade County, in the Southern District of Florida, the

defendant, |

DANNY LEWIS,



having been previously convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding
one year, did knowingly possess a firearm in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce, in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).

It is further alleged that the firearms are: |

L. one (1) Smith & Wesson .38 caliber pistol; and

2. one (1) Remington rifle.

FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS

a. The allegations of this Indictment are re-alleged and by this reference fully
incorporated herein for the purpbse of alleging forfeiture to the Unitéd States of America of certain
property in which the defendant has an interest.

b. Upon conviction of the violation alleged in this Indictment, fhe defendant shall forfeit
to the United States all of hié right, title and infefest in any firearm and ammunition involved in or
used in the commission of such violation pursuant to Title 18, Unites States Code, Section 924(d)(1),
as made applicable by Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c). "

All pursuant to Title 18 United States Code, Section 924 and Title 28, United States Code,
Section 2461.
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